City of Huntington Beach

2000 Main Street ¢ PO Box 120 ¢ CA 92648
Travis K. Hopkins, PE Department of Public Works
Director {714) 536-5431

May 5, 2011

Ms. Mary Adams Urashima
Urashima & Associates
19432 Pompano Lane #110
Huntington Beach, CA 92648

Subject: Ascon Landfill Site Interim Removal Measure (IRM)
CDP 08-07 — Hamilton Avenue Pavement Survey

Dear Ms. Urashima:

This letter is in regards to the recently performed Hamilton Avenue pavement
evaluation, jointly performed by the Ascon team and City staff for the above referenced
project.

The City's Public Works Department has reviewed the “Ascon Hamilton Ave.
Comparison Photos” file provided to our office, with comparison photos of the Pre-IRM
(July 29, 2010) and Post-IRM (March 22, 2011) pavement conditions along the project
haul route on Hamilion Avenue, and has concluded that the pavement condition is
unchanged and therefore will require no rehabilitation as a result of the applicant’s
operations.

This concludes and satisfies ltem No. 4 of the project's Condition of Approval.

If you have any further questions, please contact me at (714) 374-1735.

Sincerely,

0

Bob Milani, PE
Senior Civil Engineer

BM:



